

THASNI A

📞 Radiographer / Medical Imaging Technology

📍 Nadia Cottage, 16th Mile, Thonnakkal P.O., Trivandrum, Kerala

☎ +91 7510230713

✉ thasni.ajitha@gmail.com



Summary

: Experienced Radiologic Technologist with 2 Years of experience in healthcare administration. Highly Analytical health care management professional combining with long term care with proficiency in financial management, leadership and positive clinical outcomes. My background includes experience performing comprehensive diagnostic testing whole ensuring accuracy and attention to details, with solid team collaboration and communication skills, along with dedication to provide optimal patient care.

Work Experience

: **28th June, 2021 - Ongoing**
MRI Technologist
Hindlabs MRI Scan Center
Govt. Medical College Hospital
Kottayam
Hindlabs MRI / CT Scan Center
SAT Hospital, Govt. Medical College Hospital
Trivandrum
2019 - 2020
Radiographer Trainee
Hindlabs MRI Scan Center
Govt. Medical College
Kottayam

Key Skills

- Patient Care and Relations
- Patient Satisfaction
- Health care documents such as include old case report, check the urea and creatine level, if the value is normal then only we instruct the Nurse to given contrast whether it is contrast study or not
- Detailed Clinical History is taken, whether patient has past history of surgery, any implants etc.
- Diagnostic Imaging
- MRI, CT, Mammography, X-Ray
- Image Evaluation
- Imaging procedure and preparation
- Medical Equipment positioning and operation
- Radiation Protection, we follow ALARA principle, lead apron, Gonad Shield, thyroid Shield
- Record Management toward patient details to PACS
- Keep good communication between patient and technologist, give brief details about the proceedure is doing
- Manage team of Medical Support

Professional Training

- Done experienced from Machine
- GE Health Care MR Signa 1.5 T
- Siemens Magnetom Avanto 1.5 T one proudurces are handled
- Hitachi Medical Corporation, Japan, Scenaria CT Machine 128 Slice

Academic Qualification

Education : Bsc Medical Radiological Technology
Duration : 4 Year (2014-2019)
Institution : Malabar Cancer Center, Thalassery, Kannur

Achievements and

Participation

- Projects**
- Bowel and Bladder Toxicity and Volumetric Dose parameters in Carcinoma Cervix patients treated with definitive radiation therapy
- CME**
- ISRT Academic club Calicut in association with MIMS
- ART 2015 CME on Head and NeckCancer held at Malabar Cancer Center

Personal Details

Nationality : India
Date of Birth : 06.05.1994
Address : Nadia Cottage
16th Mile Stone
Thonnakkal P.O.
Trivandrum
Marital Status : Single
Languages known : English, Malayalam

Reference

- Dr. Gouri Sankar, MD (RD), DNB, FRCR
Senior Consultant Radiologist
Hindlabs, Kottayam
- Dr. Mithran DMRD, MD (RD)
Consultant Radiologist
- Dr. Swapna M Lenin John DMRD, DNB
Consultant Radiologist
- Dr. Ranjana J MD (RD)
Consultant Radiologist

Declaration

I, here by declare that all the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date :

Thasni A.

Place: